
TO: Board of Administration, Federated FROM: Anh Trinh 

City Employees’ Retirement System Benefits Analyst 

SUBJECT: Termination of Retirement Benefits DATE: July 23, 2025 

For EDWARD JALALLI 

Approved Date 

RECOMMENDATION 

Terminate Mr. Edward Jalalli’s retirement benefits effective 08/31/2025, with his last day of 

retirement being 08/30/2025. 

BACKGROUND 

At the 01/16/2025 Board meeting, the Federated City Employees’ Retirement System Board of 

Administration approved the Service Retirement date of Mr. Edward Jalalli effective 02/15/2025 

(agenda item 1.2 e). 

On 07/22/2025, Retirement Services received an email from Mr. Jalalli requesting his retirement 

benefits terminated because he will be returning to City service effective 08/31/2025 (see 

attached e-mail).  

ANALYSIS 

Mr. Jalalli is requesting Board approval to terminate his retirement benefit effective 08/31/2025 

(last day of retirement 08/30/2025). In accordance with San José Municipal Code (SJMC) 

3.28.1170 and 3.28.030.28, upon his return to employment with the City of San José, Mr. Jalalli 

will be reinstated as a Tier 1 member of the Plan.  

_____Anh Trinh_____

Anh Trinh 

Attachments: 

Email Requesting coming out of retirement 

FED Board Meeting Minutes 01/16/2025 

7/23/25

FCERS 8.21.25

1.8a




